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Ottawa March 10,1909

Sir,-

Sonietime ago we borrowed from you fils

No.6344 of this Department which was in your possession

with a number of other files in connection with the

adjustment with the Ontario Government of Indian

Reserves in Testy No.3. The saidⱥle wsau subsequently

borrowed from you and within a few days returned to

your office.It is very much required; I shall be

obliged if you will be good enough to have it sent

to this Department as soon as possible. I may explain

that all the other files which had been lent you in

jpektion with this question have been returned to

this Department,but as the said fila,6844,had been

borrowed and returned to you it is supposed that it

gotausarated from the others.and must be some where

in your office at present. The said filo deals

rspectallywith survey in Heaty No.3.

Your obedient servant

4
V.D.Hogg,Esq., K.C.,

konnte

Solieitor,

Secretary.

Sparks St.,

Obbawa.
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